. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
" HEREIHN I3 UNCLAS3IFIED

‘ ( , - DATE 07-22-2002 BY 65179 DMH/ETS
(0GC) (FBI) S | B
From: | loae) (Fay L L
Sent: _Wednesday, September 29, 2004 5:15 PM . .. O
Tor | loae) (F81) | ' R
. Subject: FW: MOU Mig L
© SENSITIVE-BUT-UNCCASSIFIED -
' NON-RECORD '
ILU's comménts.
----- Original Message----- . .
From{ koGe) (Fary D
.Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2004 9:08 AM :
To |(0GC) (FBI) @
" - Subject: FW: MOU Mtg, T
E . . D: .
.NON-RECORD '
ILU's comments re Craig's MOU. -
~----Oriain L .
. From (OGC) (FBI) _ R Coo LT
.Sent: Monday, AUgust 16, 2004 2:48 PM MRS n o o ke
To (0GC) (FBI) |oGo) (pB) . SRR
“Ce (OGC) (FBI) R - ‘
Subject: RE: MOU Mg - - . a
. SENSITIVE BT UNCEASSIEED -
" NON-RECORD ‘ \
b5
* -—--Original Message--- ‘ ; " I I e :
From] |(OGC)(FBI) . ' ' o he
.. Sent: Monday, August 16, 2004 2:35 PM o L - b7
To (OGC) (FBI) L ‘ ' :
Subject: FW: MOU Mtg ’
SENSITIVEBHT-UNRCEASSIEIED
NON-RECORD o
. :ll do not have any objections to what's in this MQU- do you see a_nything missing? ‘b
o ~ FBIO18397CBT
97302004 |
: FBIOQOOQG3
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-~—-Original Message----- o o o ' N . bé
From (0GC) (FBL) | - o S o b7C
Sent: Friday, Au 3, 2004 5:29 PM . . B

Toj (0GC) (FaD);| lcoGe) (Fer)

Subject: FW: MOU Mtg g . :

SENSITIVE-BHT-UNCEASSIFIED
"NON-RECORD F ’

[ please review this-with:l o o '
-----Qriginal Message----- - : T o
Frong [(OGC) (FBI) R . . )
. Sent: Friday, AUQust 13, 2004 4:39 PM T ' oo
To (OGCy (FBI) i R ‘ o
Cc foce) (Fal| fose) (FBI)
SubJect: FW: MOU Mtg - ' T .

N A
. SENSITIVEBYT UNCLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

- I:lthis would also be a matter of ILU interest.

-----Criainal e < . \ ‘ - R "be

. Fromﬁﬁ(OGC) (FBI) ‘ T . ’ . .. bic -
" Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2004 1:04 PM o S ‘ - '
To: (OGC) (FBI) * - ‘ o

.Ce: (OGC) (FBY)
-Subject: FW: MOU Mtg .

1

. . R AN . . . Br7C
-~ ‘Can you review this please and return via e‘mail as | am.at GTMO. ‘
~Assistant General Counsel
" Conterterrorism Law- Unit
FBI-GTMO
' - O : - : b2
:Guantanamo Bay, Cuba o R, T be
b7C

~-=~--Original ‘Mnesg‘ age--—-- ‘, T
From (CTD) (FBL)

Senti Wednesday, August 11, 2004 4:43 PM e ’ . bE
To i(ch) (FBD) ' ' o S < pTC
Cc |OGC) (FBI)- " - ’ s .

‘Subject g '

“

ED
ON-RECCORD

, FBI018398CBT
9/30/2004

. FRT0000064
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" ‘Attached is the latest v »n of the MOU. This is edited from yesteruay's version. See Article 4, Section
A, para (3) for changes. They were o.k. with the allocation of persannel issue, althaugh they want to revisit
it at a later date. 1 told them, hopefully it will be unnecessary after all the quirks are worked out??? We'l

SEee. ’ .
. b&
. . bL7C
.CITF would like to get tdgether on this on Manday 8/16/04 down at CITF at 10 am. -Are you.avai(abie? '
"SSA| g
CTD/ORS/MLDU Co . ‘ b6
LX-1, Room 35-200 TR R _ ©prc
: . 2 e
‘SENSITVE-BUTUNCLASSIFIED
 SENSITIVE-BYT UNGLASSIFIED LT
| - SENSTIVEBUTONCLASSIFIED
" SENSITIVE-BUT UNSEASSIFIED
)
’ FBI018399CBT
19/30/2004 , .
y » : . . FBRI0000065
01G REQ 02/18/05-PART 7 , o ,




